



053-04-11

Semper Paratus

MAINLINE FLOTILLA MINUTES

JUNE 14, 2021

- **Meeting Call to Order** - Monkhouse
- **Verification of Quorum** - Monkhouse
 - Present: Monkhouse, Dixon, Sheetz, Ramer, Anderson, Munroe, Moatz, Murray
 - Apologies/Regrets: none
 - Absent: Savage, Phinney, Leidy, Webster, Ingiosi, Gingras, Meade
 -
- **Pledge of Allegiance** - Sheetz
- **Opening remarks** – Monkhouse

Reports

- **FC Report** –
 - Time to wear summer uniforms again
 - ID cards are months behind from Diraux
 - Surface Operations have begun with two boats on the Delaware River
 - Radio operators are needed to stand guard
 - ATON Verifier training is available
 - BUI ...CG & Police emphasis July 1-4
 - CG itself needs help recruiting from the office or in the field such as schools & colleges etc.
 - Identified a possible event for PA...Chateau Bu-De Car Show 410-885-2500...Jan has new items for the Booth
 - Upcoming diversity award deadline of July 31
 - Mr. Gingras has suggested getting involved with Sea Scouts
- **FSO-PA** – Contacted Ernie Meade regarding Top Dead Center Motor Club events. Specifically looking at Cruise for the Troops, July 25th from 5PM- Dusk in Exton & Drive Out Hunger on Sunday, Sept 11 from 10AM-3PM in Chester Springs.
- **FSO-MT** – Ramer completed boat crew classes.

- **FSO-SR** - no report
- **FSO-IS** – Call Jan with any issues re Auxdata 2
- **FSO- HR** – On-boarding has changed due to Covid-19. Bayard has 2 new potential members.
- **FSO-MA** – none
- **FSO-FN** Anderson has check book but still waiting on records. 2 checks from Mainline School Night were deposited.
- **FSO-CM** – no report
- **FSO-VE** – Exams were performed June 12 in Rock Hall & Rock Hall Landing
- **FSO-PE** – Concern was expressed about future availability of teachers. Mentorship program for instructors suggested by Jan Munroe and approved by quorum
- **FSO-OP** – Monkhouse has been out on patrol. Ramer will be going out in July & August.
- **FSO-DV** – Appointment to be vacated as requested by Anderson.

- **New/Old Business** –
- Need to recruit more members,
- Suggestion made to teach some classes on zoom outside of the Mainline School Night.
- Sheetz suggested recording classes for an on-demand format.
- Jan Munroe will purchase new shoulder boards for officers and be reimbursed \$82.
- Monkhouse asked for volunteers to man the booth at the car show at Chateau Bu-De
- Gingras was invited to inform the membership about the possible involvement of Sea Scouts in our 4-11 Flotilla.
- Dixon was appointed as Head of the Nominating Committee.
- **Motion to adjourn**

Next Meeting: July 12, 2021 @1900

HONOR

RESPECT

DEVOTION to DUTY